DELHI JUDICIAL SERVICE MAIN EXAMINATION
(WRITTEN) -2015

GENERAL KNOWLEDGE AND LANGUAGE

Duration: 3 Hours Maximum Marks: 250

Important Instructions :

1. All questions are compulsory

2. You are allowed 15 minutes reading time i.e. from 9.15 AM to
9.30 AM, before the examination begins, during which you
should read the question paper and, if you wish, highlight
and/or make notes on the question paper. However, you are
not allowed, under any circumstances, to open the answer
sheet and start writing during this reading time.

3. You should answer Part-A and Part-B Questions in separate
answer sheets. If any question of Part-A is attempted in
Part-B answer sheet or vice versa, it would not be evaluated.

PART-A
(GENERAL KNOWLEDGE)

1.  Write in about 200 words on any two of the following:
i) Digital Divide
ii) Global water crisis: An outcome of Global Warming?
iii)  Black money Bill
iv)  Skill India
V) AMRUT

(25x2=50 Marks)
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Answer the following in one or two words each:

1)

i)
iii)
iv)

V)

vi)
vii)

X1)

xii)
Xiii)

X1v)
XV)

XV1)
xvii)
XViii)
Xix)

XX)

What are the Annual Academy Awards famously known as?
In which continent were the earliest remains of humans
found?

Which planet is also known as the Dwarf Planet?

Name the most populous city in the world.

Under which Article does the President appoint the Finance
Commission?

What is Index ‘Residex’ associated with?

Name the anti-slavery activist who would be the first
African American to appear on US paper currency.

What is the Hiroshima Declaration?

Which two countries recently agreed to build a bridge across
the Red Sea?

According to Burmese Constitution, what are the two
reasons that barred leader Aung San Suu Kyi from
contesting for President?

Where was the world’s first mass Dengue vaccination
programme launched in April 20167

In which country was Operation Sangaris held?

What does the animated film series ‘Unfairy Tales’ focus
on?

What is the Ashgabat Agreement?

In which American city was the world’s costliest (in terms
of construction costs) train station opened recently?

The Parliament of which country won the distinction of
being the first to run entirely on solar power?

Where were women ministers for Happiness and Tolerance
named recently?

Which EU country recently placed a ban on Supermarket
food wastage?

Name the Indian food item that was freed of an import ban
in Vietnam in 2016.

In the recent times, which country made polygamy
mandatory under law?

(1x20=20 Marks)
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Name the author of:

i) Life Divine

i1) Man Eaters of Kumaon

iti)  Himalayan Blunder

iv)  Global Crises: Global solutions
V) Ganit Sar

vi)  Satanic Verses

vii) A Passage to India

viii)  What Young India Wants
ix) My Experiments with Truth
X) The Theory of Everything

(Ix10=10 marks)

Name the Indian state known for:
i) Bhakra Nangal Dam
1) Largest area under forest cover
i)  Gol Gumbaz
iv)  Kaziranga Sanctuary
V) Highest total annual rainfall
vi)  Narora Atomic Power Station
vii)  Thumba Equatorial Rocket Launching Station
viil)  Highest rubber yield
ix)  Being located on the Tropic of Cancer
X) Largest production of groundnut
(1x10=10 Marks)

What are the following associated with:
1) Birsa Munda
i) BrahMos
ii1)  Charles Babbage
iv) Dow Jones
V) Minimum support price
Vi) El Nino
vii)  Entomology
viil) The eight fold path
ix)  Merdeka Cup
X) Bidrohi Kobi
(I1x10=10 Marks)
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PART - B

(LANGUAGE)
1. Write an essay in about 1000 words on any one of the following:
1) Role of media in good governance
ii) Charms and challenges of the cyber world
1i1)  Nationalism in modern India
iv) Ecology versus Development
V) India as a global leader

(50 Marks)
2. Translate the given extract into Hindi:

Jobs not quotas: Expanding quotas will not address frustrations
arising from jobless growth

Gujarat’s announcement of a 10% quota for economically backward
classes in education and government jobs represents a misdiagnosis of a
pressing problem. The proposal is bound to be challenged legally as
aggregate quotas will overshoot the permitted 50% mark. Moreover the
agitating Patels, who the announcement sought to pacify, have
dismissed it as “another lollipop from the BJP factory™.

The reality is that government cannot expand jobs fast enough to
address contemporary society’s malaise: joblessness. Myriad agitations
are only symptoms of the frustration among young Indians. If our
demographic transition, where there is an ongoing surge in the working
age population, is to ftranslate into a dividend and not a nightmare,
governments must address the challenge of joblessness. Over the last 15
years millions have moved out of agriculture, with only construction
expanding noticeably to absorb the influx. Worryingly, manufacturing
and services have not pulled their weight in job creation. For this,
governments’ counterproductive policies must take the blame.

The nature of government intervention needs to be radically
transformed. Right now, at both central and state levels, we are
witnessing more government and less governance. In a complex world
characterised by rapid changes in technology and trends, governments
are not in a position to pick winners. Entrepreneurs are best placed to
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make these choices and governments need to get out of their way by
removing barriers to economic activity. Simplification of regulations
needs to be complemented by smarter regulation.

Enhancing the quality of public education, dismantling the licence raj
shackling private education, skilling and physical infrastructure will
help India grab opportunities. As wages in China increase, it opens the
door for India’s export-led apparel industry and other labour-intensive
industries, which can generate millions of jobs. A World Bank report,
entitled “Stitches to Riches?” estimates that even a 10% increase in
Chinese apparel prices can be leveraged to create at least 1.2 million
Jobs in the Indian apparel industry. This would be particularly good for
women who are prolifically employed by the apparel industry,
addressing India’s appalling gender inequities. But the government’s
approach must be tailored to capitalise on available opportunities. For
example India’s ruinous labour laws, which create a new caste system
whose Brahmins are organised labour and whose quasi-untouchables are
roughly 93% of the labour force consigned to the informal sector, must
be reformed to give a better chance to the rest.

This piece appeared as an editorial opinion in the print edition of The
Times of India. May 2, 2016.
(35 Marks)

3. Translate the following passage into English:

'SR R
WA Heptar faar 1 welftes areier ve a9g a%fa &1 &0 far &
T8 FER T T SeTatT HET ST & | St T ehell &1 AT FATeT R Tsteitier
T &1, HRAT HEHI T Ao TN T &7 B 37 ST Fr depfaar
T THY AT URT & AA-HTY 7€ gl 671 8, fohed R HT FEHi HThe;
e A BN 3T IREIRT 31TcTed o A 3-3 541 88 &

far & @eft ¥ait 3R et o e Jfey-Rarett, aRegurait AR afsegpe ot
& WY AT HEI & | HRAT eI FarsATides &9 § e & fowsd @R,
AT, QORI T A3t @ A-HEA AR EERgd eafthed
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Hraffed g1 AR FERld & HURA dedl, S Joat AR g=e
ggfd H U UEr AeaRar Wl &, & e ofr s sy wag &7 379
HEA! Ta ol SoTelr & SJ3T 537 FEqE Al & 3R FaT I0T 9r <t
el

sianforr €8 @ R fAfaudmsit & <o §, R off arefas &9 8 &
SIS o T & SHA HTAcd Trelleierer § =1 g7 & | sftoniore fafieear
& HfaR® 3T 2o F 38 3Rk gmfos Beaar off woig &9 @ fTaae
g aEqT: 3T AT & HROT & AR & IHeleh FEHlas ITURT
fosrfad g1o Tedfad 3R IRd g5 &1 3 faffiedrat & srasye off
R T JUF WEH T T W2 |

T & o7 316X 3R AT HRAT HERIc 7 Ueh Hgeaqu! [¥gid &1 98 @3
g Y 39 GTHeT T 95T, 955 F 3T 9T TATH B ST, IoTan! Tl Ul
TRITAT ST AT 39t et & urer: femams & § St gy Seapia &
3=t 397 B 591 SEd & o gar el 39t gepelt Y Seaeht AT S
FFSIYA FTET H ¢ | 7oA, 2RI, arof, =R, ereg 3N FA F e gAR
fore Ageaqut &1 = T JgUroT HIX I H Ao eafd oRd g g
e s

HRATT FFpiar FEUR wa 3ifecdia & foraes wxeTor 1 feaiqrly aciare 9t
O &1 SHHT IERAT TUT FHIAIET 0N o 3T FEB(adl Sl FATGT ar
fora &, foreq 3oy 31feaea & o 1 QI W §1 Tk TE A FEpicr
3 oiralt & feor 3R 31cAT & 9T & Fareforar, e, Serar 3k
QESOTAT Y T & 3o TEHIAAT I HIET HRAT FERI 30T AT
gl

(40 Marks)
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4. Prepare a precis in your words and about one thirds the length of
the given passage:

Rs 120-a-month therapy gives breast cancer patients hope

Survival following relapse is shorter in triple negative patients
compared to other breast.

MUMBAI: A combination of anti-diabetic and chemotherapy drugs,
costing less than Rs. 120 a month, has improved survival rates by a
significant 40% in a section of breast cancer patients. A pilot study by
Tata Memorial Hospital has brought hope to patients of triple negative
breast cancer, who had no affordable options to prevent a relapse so far.

Around 33% of breast cancers at the Tata Hospital are triple negative.
This form of cancer affects younger women more and often can be
difficult to treat. The findings, based on 64 patients treated at a Chiplun-
based outreach hospital attached to Tata, showed that the five-year
survival rate of 37 women who took the maintenance doses rose to 90%
as compared to 50% in those who did not take the drugs. The patients
were given two pills of anti-cancer and one anti-diabetic drug every day
for one-and-a-half years.

"The findings are remarkable and make a crucial case for metronomic
therapy," said Dr Shripad Banavali, professor and head of department of
medical oncology, Tata Hospital. Metronomic therapy refers to a new
modality of drug administration with economical, low-dose medicines
over a prolonged period. "The maintenance doses given under the
metronomic model attacked the cancer in three ways. We weakened the
tumour by reducing the blood supply, modulated the body's
microenvironment and immunity. The idea was not just to go after the
tumour but weakened the tumour by reducing the blood supply,
modulated the body's microenvironment and immunity. The idea was
not just to go after the tumour but launch an all-round attack," he said.
The only non-cancer drug metformin, which is primarily given to
diabetics, was used as a biological response modifier.
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Banavali added the metronomic approach was already in use for years
as a palliauve option, where conventional ways of surgery,
chemotherapy and radiotherapy had failed. "It is a boon for countries
like India where drug discovery is a huge challenge It allows us to
reposition the drugs which are already in use," he added.

Globally, the only option available 1o prevent a relapse in tripie negative
cancers is the relatively new approach called immunotherapy that boosts
the body's natural fighting mechanism. "That, however, comes at a cost
of $20,000 a month as compared to our option of less than $2. Most
developing nations cannot afford to use them," said Banavali.

A handful of hospitals in the city have also started going the

metronomic way for maintenance of triple negative breast cancer
(25 Morks)
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DELHI JUDICIAL SERVICE MAIN EXAMINATION
(WRITTEN) 2015

CRIMINAL LAW

Duration: 3 Hours Maximum Marks: 200

Important Instructions :

I. All questions are compulsory.

2. You are allowed 15 minutes reading time i.e. from 1.45 PM to
2.00 PM, before the examination begins, during which you should
read the question paper and, if you wish, highlight and/or make
notes on the question paper. However, you are not allowed, under
any circumstances, to open the answer sheet and start writing
during this reading time.

3. You should answer Part-A and Part-B Questions in separate
answer sheets. If any question of Part-A is attempted in
Part-B answer sheet or vice versa, it would not be evaluated.

4. Support your answers with relevant provisions of law, legal
principles and case law.

PART - A

R Upon telephonic information received at PS Lajpat Nagar at 9 AM on
10.07.2015 that foul smell was emanating from house No.292, Lajpat
Nagar, Insp.Suri reached the house and found the main door locked.
Breaking open the lock and entering the house, he found Sheila, the
owner of the house, lying dead on the bed with clotted blood on her
clothes and the bedsheet. A blood stained kitchen knife was lying on
the bed. It was seized. The Crime Team was summoned but no
chance prints could be lifted. The cupboard in the bedroom was
found ransacked. Neelam, the daughter of the deceased reached the
house and informed Insp. Suri that Ram was the domestic servant
engaged by the deceased and was given a servant quarter to reside on
the roof of the house. Insp. Suri found the room on the roof empty.
Ram had absconded. On Neelam’s statement, FIR for an offence
punishable under Section 302 IPC and 380 IPC was registered. The
dead body was sent to the mortury. Post mortem conducted by
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Dr.Sunil on the dead body of Sheila in the afternoon of 10.7.2015
revealed that likely time when Sheila died was around 10.00 PM on
July 08, 2015 and there were eight bruise marks on both palms and
forearms. There was one stab wound on the chest. Internal
examination revealed that the left ventrical of the heart had been
pierced and death was on account of shock due to haemorrhage. Dr.
Sunil opined later on that the knife seized by Insp. Suri could have
caused the stab wound. During investigation, Chaman, a vegetable
vendor in the colony, told Insp. Suri that one Shyam, a carpenter, used
to frequent the house and he had seen Ram and Shyam talking
secretively in the market for the last few days. Tracking Shyam, Insp.
Suri reached the slum cluster in Lajpat Nagar where Chet Ram and
Brahm Prakash who were residing in the slum cluster told him that
one Raju, a mechanic, used to frequent the jhuggi of Shyam and was
seen by them discussing something secretively with Shyam on
07.07.2015 and late afternoon of 08.07.2015. Their statements were
recorded by Insp.Suri. Tracking Ram and Shyam, Insp.Suri
apprehened the two on 15.07.2015. On their personal search a mobile
phone from each was recovered. Mobile number of Ram was
0879898710 and that of Shyam was 9890768592, The two made a
confessional statement admitting to the crime and informed that one
Sanju was also a participant in the crime and that the stolen jewellary
was in the jhuggi of Sanju. The two took Insp. Suri to the slum
cluster in Bhogal and jointly pointed the jhuggi of Sanju who was
apprehended from the jhuggi and made a disclosure statement
confessing to the crime and said that the stolen jewellery was put by
him in a bag which he had kept with his friend Mohan for safe
custody. He took Insp. Suri to village Barthal where one Govind Ram
was associated in further investigation by Insp.Suri, in whose
presence Sanju peointed out a house as that of Mohan. Mohan was
present in his house and handed over to Insp.Suri a bag. stating that it
was left with him by Sanju. From the bag 4 gold bangles. 2 gold
chains, 2 gold pendants and 2 gold earrings were recovered. Champa,
a domestic help working in adjoining house No0.293, Lajpat Nagar
informed Insp.Suri that on 08.07.2015 at around 10.30 PM when she
was going to the market to buy vegetables, she had seen Shyam
walking away from the house of the deceased in a very purturbed
condition and when she asked him why was he disturbed, Shyam said
that Ram had fought with Sheila and therefore he was disturbed. She
further informed that around 10.45 PM when she was returning she
saw Ram. Raju and Sanju outside Sheila’s house. Her statement to
this effect was recorded by Insp.Suri. Thereafter Insp.Suri obtained
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the call detail records of the mobile phones of Ram and Shyam which
showed that Ram and Shyam not only spoke to each other repeatedly
from two days prior to 08.07.2015 but additionally the two were
present in Lajpat Nagar since the evening of 08.07.2015 till around
11.00 PM. Johri Mal, a jeweller, gave his bill book to Insp.Suri which
showed that on different dates he had sold jewellery to Sheila and as
per his statement recorded by Insp. Suri the jewellery which he used
to sell had JM embossed thereon. No TIP of the jewellery was
conducted. Ram, Shyam, Raju, Sanju and Mohan were not subjected
to any TIP either.

Ram, Shyam, Raju, Sanju and Mohan were sent for trial and charged
for the offence of entering into conspiracy to murder Sheila and
commit dacoity.

At the trial the witnesses deposed as per their statements made to
Insp.Suri with the admission by Neelam that she did not participate in
any TIP proceedings concerning the jewellery and identification of
Ram. Champa also admitted that she was not called upon to
participate in any TIP proceedings concerning Ram, Shyam, Raju and
Sanju. The CDRs of mobile numbers 9879898710 and 9890768592
were tendered by Insp.Suri who deposed to prove the facts which
surfaced during the investigation and the recoveries made.

Listing the incriminating evidence against all five accused, decide
whether the charge has been established or whether against all or
some a lesser offence is made out, for which reasons be stated.
Which provisions of the Indian Evidence Act 1872 would be
applicable to discuss the evidence be brought out clearly, especially
concerning Sheila’s death the argument that a kitchen knife was used
as the weapon of offence with only one stab blow given and therefore
the act which resulted in Sheila’s death would at best constitute the
offence punishable under Section 304-I1 IPC.

(60 Marks)

Anil aged 25 years meets Nalini aged 21 years through the
matrimonial website Jeevansaathi.com on 01.01.2016. He proposes
for marriage through the website and she accepts the proposal. His
parents come and finalize the marriage on 15.01.2016 and t‘nff:){
perform the roka ceremony. On the same night Amit persuades Naln:u
to go for a movie with him and on the way back they drop in at hfs
friend's house whose house keys he was carrying in his pocket. In his
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friend's house Amit pursuades Nalini to have sexual intercourse with
him saying that there was no harm since they were getting married
soon and he had already promised to marry her. The only reason
Nalini consent for sexual intercouse is because of Amit's promise to
marry her. On 16.01.2016 Amit sends an e-mail to Nalini informing
her that he cannot marry her since he was already married to another
girl without his parents knowledge. Nalini files her complaint. A case
for cheating and rape under Sections 417 and 376 IPC is filed against
Amit. The defense raised by Amit is that Nalini is an adult and their
physical relation was consensual. Decide.

(20 Marks)

'A' is arrested on the charge of murder punishable under Section 302
IPC. The allegation is that he had intentionally run his car over his
neighbour 'B' and killed him. 'A" is remanded to judical custody from
time to time for a total period of 90 days out of which he was in
police custody for 10 days and in judicial custody for 80 days. The
investigation could not be completed within 90 days. The lawyer for
'A" files an application for bail on his behalf on the 91% day praying
'A" be released on bail and he was willing to abide by any condition
for bail imposed by the court. The court fixed the hearing of
application for bail after a week. On the next day (92" day) the police
files the chargesheet under Section 173 Cr.P.C stating that the report
of the serologist with regard to the blood found on the wheels of the
car of 'A" was still awaited and would be filed shortly. Decide the bail
application of 'A" while also discussing the purpose of granting bail.
(10 Marks)

'A' is charged with the offence of outraging the modesty of a woman
punishable under Section 354 IPC (punishable for a minimum period
of one year) and is undergoing trial. He files an application for plea
bargaining in the court. He discloses in the affidavit accompanying
his application that he has been earlier convicted for an offence under
the Motor Vehicles Act. The mutually satisfactory disposition is
arrived at as per which the court awards compensation to the victim
and grants probation to 'A'. Is the procedure adopted in compliance
with Chapter XXI A (plea bargaining) Cr.P.C ?

(10 Marks)
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PART - B

Amina, a Hanafi Muslim had married Hamid, after she had been
divorced by her first husband, Yusuf. She has a daughter, Hina, now
aged six, from her first husband. Due to physical violence inflicted on
her by Hamid, Amina has been forced to shift to her grandfather’s
house along with her daughter, as both her parents are no more. She is
unemployed and has studied only upto class X. Her grandfather is a
retired railway station master and has to support his treatment for
cancer as also his aged wife. In this background, Amina has filed a
petition under Section 125 CrPC claiming maintenance from Hamid
for herself and her minor daughter. When the nikahnama was drawn
up between Hamid and Amina, Hamid undertook to bring up Hina as
his own daughter, though Yusuf, the biological father, is alive. Hamid
has two tempos which he hires out and earns about Rs. 1,50,000 per
month. He has two drivers and one cleaner and one helper.

Hamid contends that the petition is not maintainable. Decide with case
law. Would Hamid be liable to maintain Hina? What 1s the quantum
of maintenance that can be granted and to whom and why? Give
reasons for your decision.

(30 Marks)

Write short notes on any six of the following:
(a) What are the grounds on which anticipatory bail can be granted?
(b) When can bail be cancelled?
(¢c) Abetment
(d) Criminal conspiracy
(e) Sedition
(f) Incapacity due to unsoundness of mind
(g) Age of criminal responsibility and juvenility
(h) Remission and suspension of sentence
(30 Marks)

At an upmarket cinema hall, a full house was enjoying the screening
of a new film. Unknown to them, a transformer belonging to the
electricity company caught fire. The oil leaked and the fire spread and
two cars parked immediately adjoining the transformer cau ght fire and
then other cars parked nearby also were engulfed in flames. Soon, fire
and noxious fumes from the burning oil, petrol. diesel. upholstery and
other materials stored in the parking lot, spread in the area. As the
ground floor parking was enclosed by walls, due to the chimney
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effect, the fumes moved upward and through the air conditioning
ducts, entered the theatre hall. The noxious fumes and smoke
stagnated at the upper portion of the balcony. Due to the fire there was
electricity failure in the hall. People started groping their way to the
exit as the only available exit was at the back of the hall. The exit to
the foyer was closed and no one could use the staircase. 59 people
died due to asphyxiation in the balcony and passageway by inhaling
the noxious fumes and smoke. 103 persons were also injured trying to
get out.

An FIR was lodged at the local police station and the investigations
handed over to the CBI. During investigations the following facts
were revealed:

(i) There were violations of the building bye laws and the
Cinematograph Act 1952 and Rules by changes in the seating
arrangements, by closing one exit and narrowing the gangway to
add 50 more scats and an owners’ box, leaving only one exit at
the back of the hall, at the far end of the balcony:

(ii) The owners had allowed illegal parking in front of the
transformer room against the requirement of keeping clear
access to the transformer room and thus allowing 35 cars to be
parked in an area where only 15 cars were permitted in order to
leave adequate space for manoeuvring;

(iii) The owners had been allowed a parapet wall of three feet height
around the parking area but they raised 12 feet high walls, thus
converting the parking into an enclosed area, which prevented
the disbursal of the noxious fumes in the air over the ground
floor and instead moved upwards into the hall:

(iv)  The MCD gave NOC for grant of licence to the cinema hall
despite these violations of the building bye laws;

(v) Fire clearance was given despite an initial report recording that
there were inadequate fire safety measures, including only one
exit and reduced gangway passage;

(vi) The electricity company had attended a fault, only a few hours
before the unfortunate incident, when three cables of the same
transformer had got burnt and the repairs were conducted by
accused I, ] & K by replacing three sockets using the dye and
hammer instead of the crimping machine and the loose
connections resulted in sparking and the fire;
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

The transformer was itself built in violation of safety norms
inasmuch as there was neither a platform built for it nor was a
soak pit provided to prevent any leak of hot oil to the
neighbouring areas:;

The main foyer door was locked from the outside by the
gatekeeper;

Due to the absence of the soak pit. the unauthorised parking. the
closing of the main foyer door from outside by the gatekeeper,
the closing of exit doors to create additional seating and owner’s
box, narrowing of gangway to place more seats and leaving only
a single exit at the back of the hall, when the noxious fumes
moved upwards into the hall, people were unable to move
smoothly out of the hall to save their lives:

Each violation of the law contributed to the loss of lives and to
the injuries sustained by the theatre goers.

A charge sheet was filed against 16 persons under various sections
including under Section 304, Part 1l IPC before the Ilaga Magistrate.
The Magistrate summoned the accused and committed the case to the
Sessions Court for trial. These 16 accused are:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
()
(2)

A & B are the owners of the cinema hall;

C & D are the Director and DGM of the cinema hall;

E, F & G are the Managers of the cinema hall:

H is the gate-keeper of the cinema hall;

I, ] & K are responsible officers of the electricity company:
L & M are officers of the Delhi Fire Service;

N, O & P are officers of the Municipal Corporation of Delhi.

Draw up a reasoned order on the charges to be framed against the
accused.

(40 Marks)
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DELHI JUDICIAL SERVICE MAIN EXAMINATION
(WRITTEN) — 2015

CIVIL LAW -1

Duration: 3 Hours Maximum Marks: 200

Important Instructions :

All questions are compulsory.

You are allowed 15 minutes reading time i.e. from 9.15 AM to
9.30 AM, before the examination begins, during which you
should read the question paper and, if you wish, highlight and/or
make notes on the question paper. However, you are not
allowed, under any circumstances, to open the answer sheet and
start writing during this reading time.

You should answer Part-A and Part-B Questions in separate
answer sheets. If any question of Part-A is attempted in
Part-B answer sheet or vice versa, it would not be evaluated.
Support your answers with relevant provisions of law, legal
principles and case law.

PART — A

'A" in Delhi entered into a contract with 'B' in Mumbai on 01.12.2015
as per which 'A' had to supply 100 metres of jute material at
controlled price to 'B'. There was a term in the contract stating "I ('A")
shall go on supplying jute material to you ('B') of The Jute Mills
Calcutta as soon as they are supplied to me by the said mills." 'B'
gave Rs. 10,000 to 'A' as earnest money. The Jute Mills Calcutta shut
down on 05.12.2015 because of losses and 'A' did not supply jute
material to 'B'. 'B' in turn failed to perform his contract with 'C' of
supplying stitched jute bags to 'C'. 'B' files a suit for damages and
return of earnest money against 'A". 'A' pleads frustration of contract
and also that he was not aware of the contract between 'B' and 'C'.
Decide.

Also discuss with reference to precedents specific grounds of

impossibility which are recognized and not recognised in Indian law.
(15+15 =30 Marks)
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On 01.01.2006 'A' occupied an empty plot of land measuring 500
sq yds. which as per municipal records was in the name of 'B' a
government employee. After one year 'A' built a two room house
thereon. On 15.01.2015 'B' forcibly dispossessed 'A'.  On
05.05.2015 'B' filed a suit under Section 6 of the Specific Relief Act
for possession against 'A". 'A" contested the suit on the ground that
he was the real owner while 'B' contended that he was in “settled
possession” till 15.01.2015. Decide.

(20 Marks)

‘A", 'B' & 'C' are partners of the unregistered firm M/s ABC & Sons
their former partner 'D' who owes Rs. 5 lakhs to M/s ABC & Sons
without permission uses the trademark of M/s ABC & Sons. 'A’", 'B'
& 'C' file a suit for perpetual injunction to restrain 'D' from passing
off his goods as those of M/s ABC & Sons by using their
trademark and for damages and also a suit to recover the amount
due from 'D' to M/s ABC & Co. Are the suits barred under Section
69 of the Partnership Act?

(10 Marks)

X & Co is a registered partnership firm in real estate business. It
has three partners 'X', "Y' and 'Z'. 'N' who is illiterate, contacts X &
Co to sell his property. 'Z' informing 'N' that his signatures were
being obtained on a sale deed dishonetly induces N' to sign a gift
deed in the name of 'Z'. 'Z' disposes of the property of N' and mis-
appropriates the money. 'N' sues X & Co for the pecuniary loss
caused to him and for damages for harassment. X & Co contests
saying that the firm and its other partners are not liable for the
wrongful act of 'Z'. 'N' contends that 'Z' acted in his implied
authority. Decide.

(10 Marks)

'A' in Calcutta agrees to supply bananas to 'B' in Delhi. It was
agreed that the payment would be made by way of RTGS by 'B' to
'A' exactly four days after the bananas are recieved by 'B'. The
consignment of bananas is sent by 'A' to 'B' on 15.04.16 and is
recieved by 'B' on 18.04.16. 'B' makes payment to 'A' on
22.04.2016 in the morning. On inspection of the received
consignment of bananas in the afternoon of 22.04.2016, 'B' finds
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that the bananas are over ripe and some are rotten and not of the
specification agreed upon and so he immediately informs 'A' about
the condition of the consignment and that he has rejected the same.
'A" says 'B' cannot reject the consignment. 'B' sues for damages.
Decide while citing the relevant provisions under the Sale of Goods
Act.

(10 Marks)

Caveat Emptor is a defence available to every seller. Discuss with
the help of decided cases.

(10 Marks)

'A' entrusted her antique diamond neclace to 'B' a jeweller cum
auctioneer for sale through a public auction on the term that 'B'
shall not sell it for less than Rs. 15 lakhs. 'B' sold the antique
diamond neclace to 'C' in a private sale for barely Rs.10 lakhs and
misappropriated the amount and disappeared with the antique
diamond neclace. Can 'C' recover the cost of the antique diamond
neclace from 'A' ? 'A' puts up the defence of nemo dat quod non
habet (nobody can give what he himself does not have). Decide.
(10 Marks)
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1(a)

1(b)

1(c)

1(d)

2(a)

2(b)

2(¢)

2(d)

2(e)

PART -B

“The concept of bona fide need or genuine requirement u/s 14 (1)
(e) of the Delhi Rent Control Act, 1958 needs a practical
approach instructed by the realities of life. An approach either
too liberal or too conservative or pedantic must be guarded
against.” Do you agree with this proposition? Elucidate your
response with reference to decided cases.

(10 Marks)

What are the conditions of applicability of Section 14 (1) (e) of
the Delhi Rent Control Act, 19587

(5 Marks)

Can a perpetual lessee of a property constructed on government
land seek eviction of a tenant u/s 14 (1) (e) of the Delhi Rent
Control Act, 1958?

(5 Marks)

How do you interpret the word ‘dependent on the landlord’ in
terms of section 14 (1) (e) of the Delhi Rent Control Act, 1958,
as amended.

(5 Marks)
What is iddat? What is the object of iddat?

(5 Marks)
When is observance of iddat necessary?

(2 Marks)
When is iddat not necessary?

2 Marks)
What is the period of iddat?

(2 Marks)

What is the effect of death of the husband during iddat of
divorcee?
(2 Marks)
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3(a)

3(b)

3(c)

3(d)

4(a)

4(b)

4(c)

6(a)

6(b)

6(c)

What is defamation? Is it actionable as a tort?

(3 Marks)
What privileges can be claimed as defence for defamation?

(5 Marks)
Differentiate between tort and crime.

(5 Marks)

What are the rules laid down in:-
(a)  Rylands vs. Fletcher (1868) LR 3 HL 330

(b)  Rule of strict liability in M.C. Mehta & Anr. vs. Union of
India & Ors. decided on 20.12.1986

(10 Marks)

What is the effect of the Hindu Succession (Amendment) Act,
2005 on the rights of Hindu women? ‘
(10 Marks)

What 1s Stridhan?
(5 Marks)

What are the essential features of a co-parcenary property?
(5 Marks)

What are the grounds on which divorce may be obtained under
the Hindu Law?

(5 Marks)
What is dower? Specify the kinds of dower.

(2 Marks)
How can a claim for dower be satisfied?

(2 Marks)

When can a Muslim wife seek dissolution of marriage?
(2 Marks)

Page 5 0f 6



7(a)

7(b)

7(c)

How can irregular marriages be made valid under the Muslim
Law?

(2 Marks)
When does oral talaq become effective?

(2 Marks)
How is written talaq effective?

(2 Marks)
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DELHI JUDICIAL SERVICE MAIN EXAMINATION
(WRITTEN) -2015

CIVIL LAW-11

Duration: 3 Hours Maximum Marks: 200

Important Instructions:

1. All questions are compulsory.

2. You are allowed 15 minutes reading time i.e. from 1.45 PM to
2.00 PM, before the examination begins, during which you
should read the question paper and, if you wish, highlight
and/or make notes on the question paper. However, you are
not allowed, under any circumstances, to open the answer
sheet and start writing during this reading time.

3. You should answer Part-A and Part-B Questions in separate
answer sheets. If any question of Part-A is attempted in
Part-B answer sheet or vice versa, it would not be evaluated.

4. Support your answers with relevant provisions of law, legal
principles and case law.

PART - A

1. Bansi (Plaintiff) in possession of House No. P-53, Seelampur,
Delhi (suit property) has filed a civil suit on 05.01.2016 against
Ramesh seeking declaration that he (Plaintiff) is the owner of the
Suit property and for injunction against any interference in his
possession, use or enjoyment thereof. The suit is contested by
Ramesh (defendant) on the basis of registered sale deed executed
by the plaintiff on 31.12.2010 transferring the suit property for
consideration of Rs. Ten lacs in his favour. In the pleadings, the
following facts are admitted:

1.  The Plaintiff had purchased the suit property for
consideration of Rupees Eight Lacs from its erstwhile owner
in the year 2009.
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On 31.12.2010, the plaintiff, in possession of the suit
property, executed the sale deed relied upon by the
defendant.

On 31.12.2010, simultaneous to the sale deed, the plaintiff
also executed a rent-note, indicating the lease money to be
Rupees Ten Thousand per month, in respect of suit property
in favour of the defendant.

The Plaintiff issued cheques for amounts of Rupees Ten
Thousand each on 01.02.2011 and 01.03.2011, both of
which when presented by the defendant returned dishonored
for want of sufficient funds.

The defendant instituted a suit under Order 37 of Code of
Civil procedure, 1908 (CPC), on 01.06.2011 against the
plaintiff pleading that he is the owner and landlord, seeking
recovery of rental on the basis of two cheques. The said suit
(former suit) was contested by the plaintiff, inter alia, on the
pleadings that the sale deed and the rent note were sham
documents and that the true & correct facts were that he
being in urgent need of money for renovation of the newly
acquired house had raised a loan of Rupees Ten Lacs from
the defendant and that the said document were executed
only as a security.

The civil court decreed the suit, inter alia, holding that the
defendant is the owner and landlord of the property qua the
plaintiff.

The defendant in the suit for declaration & injunction moves an
application under Order 7 Rule 11 CPC raising the following
issues:

(a)
(b)

The suit is barred by principle of res judicata in view of the
decision in former suit;

The plaintiff cannot lead oral evidence contrary to the
written contracts in the nature of the sale deed and rent note,
the execution whereof is admitted, in view of the bar
contained in Section 92 of the Indian Evidence Act.
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The plaintiff urges that the principle of res judicata & bar of
Section 92 Indian Evidence Act, 1872 do not apply in the present
case.

Decide.
(40 Marks)

Ramlal filed a partition suit against his father Nanak and two
brothers, namely Kishori and Kannihya in respect of joint family
property comprising of four houses (i.e. 'P', 'Q', 'R' and 'S"). All
three defendants appeared and filed their respective written
statements. However, thereafter Kishori stopped appearing and
was proceeded ex-parte. During the further proceedings, before
the trial commenced, the parties that were contesting filed an
application for compromise along with a compromise deed, inzer
alia, declaring as under:

(a) That property 'P' belonged exclusively to Ramlal, the others
having no claim or concern with or interest in it.

(b) That property 'Q' belonged exclusively to Nanak, the others
having no claim or concern with or interest in it.

(¢) That property 'R' belonged exclusively to Kishori, the others
having no claim or concern with or interest in it.

(d) That property 'S' belonged exclusively to Kannihya, the
others having no claim or concern with or interest in it.

(¢) That the parties are in separate & exclusive possession of
the properties respectively belonging to them and further
that they have obtained separate and exclusive possession of
the properties respectively allotted to their shares.

The trial court, after recording the statements of the said parties,
was satisfied and accepted the petition of compromise, and passed
a compromise decree on 03.04.1964, treating Kishori as ex-parte.

Kishori later filed an application under Order 9 Rule 13 of the
Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 (CPC) through his son & special
attorney Sudama, on which notices were issued. However, before
effective proceedings could take place on the said application,
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Kishori died. No steps were taken in terms of Order 22 CPC and
the said proceedings were closed.

In the year 1973, Sudama, son of late Kishori, brought a fresh suit
for partition, also seeking declaration that the earlier decree had
been obtained by fraud, also contending that no proceedings had
been initiated for any follow up on the decree based on
compromise.

The defendants in the above mentioned suit of Sudama, namely
Ramlal, Nanak and Kannihya, contested this suit contending that
the partition had effectuated in terms of the compromise decree,
attaining finality.

The arguments raised by Sudama are:

1. The compromise decree was non est as Kishori was not a
party thereto;

2. The parties to the first suit had not brought any application for
final decree of partition to be passed; and

3. That with no execution application having been moved, the
compromise decree has not given effect to any partition.

The defendants in the suit assert that they are in exclusive
possession of the respective properties, which fell to their share in
terms of the partition under the compromise decree, and the same
has attained finality.

Decide.
(40 Marks)

Gurnam Singh executed a registered Will on 02.01.1943 in favour
of his wife Des Rani. According to the terms of the Will, on the
demise of Gurnam Singh, his estate comprising of a house at Patel
Nagar, would devolve unto Des Rani, who will be limited owner
during her life time without any right of alienation, and upon her
death, the house would devolve unto their only daughter
Kulwinder Kaur. Gurnam Singh died on 16.12.1946.
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Des Rani, during her life time, gifted the property in favour of
Gurdeep Singh and executed a registered gift deed on 13.12.1956
and also parted with possession in his favour. Des Rani died on
14.03.1968. After her death, Kulwinder Kaur filed the present suit
for possession and injunction against said Gurdeep Singh in the
year 1978.

While the statement of Kulwinder Kaur was being recorded and
before she could be tendered for cross-examination, Kulwinder
Kaur expired and her legal heirs were brought on the record.
During her said deposition, late Kulwinder Kaur had brought on
record the certified copy of the Will dated 02.01.1943. In the said
suit, the legal heirs have relied upon the testimony of Kulwinder
Kaur and the certified copy of said Will.

The counsel for defendants argued that the suit of plaintiff is liable
to be dismissed, inter alia, on the following grounds:

1. Since Kulwinder Kaur died before her testimony could be
completed, her testimony being incomplete and not subjected
to cross-examination, cannot be considered at all; and

2. The plaintiffs have not proved the Will dated 02.01.1943 in
accordance with the provisions of Indian Evidence Act.

Per contra, the counsel for the plaintiffs argued that evidence of
Kulwinder Kaur, though not subjected to cross-examination, is
admissible in the eyes of law and cannot be discarded. In respect
of the Will dated 02.01.1943, the Plaintiff submitted that since the
registered Will is more then 30 years old document, and is being
produced from proper custody, under Section 90 of the Indian
Evidence Act, it should be presumed that the signature and every
part of the document is in the handwriting of the person
concerned, and that the Will was duly executed.

Decide.
(20 Marks)
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PART -B

A entered into an agreement with B for purchase of an immovable
property on 20.12.64. The agreement was got registered. It was
agreed that the sale deed was to be executed by B within 03
months of the date of getting due permission for sale from other

co-owners. Possession of the suit property was also delivered to A
by B.

A died in 1972, whereas B died in 1965. C is the successor in
interest of A, whereas E is the successor in interest of B. In 1993
C wanted to sell the suit property to D. D issued a public notice
inviting objections, if any, to the intended sale/purchase of the suit
property. E filed her objections on 21.11.93. Thereafter C filed a
suit against E on 06.04.94, for specific performance of the
agreement dated 20.12.64 and for perpetual injunction restraining
E from interfering with his possession of suit property.

It was pleaded by C that the entire sale consideration was paid by
A on 20.12.64 itself to B and possession of the suit property was
also handed over to A and nothing remained to be done on part of
A or his successor in interest. It was further stated that C came to
know on 21.11.93 that E was refusing to perform his part of
agreement and therefore he filed the present suit on 06.04.94.

The suit was contested by E raising a preliminary objection that
the suit for specific performance and injunction was barred by
limitation as it was filed after about 30 years of the agreement to
sell dated 20.12.64.

Decide the preliminary objection.
(15 Marks)

Plaintiff / A was inducted as a tenant in respect of half portion of
suit property on a monthly rent of Rs. 300/- w.e.f. 22.12.70 by the
defendant/B. On 24.12.70 the defendant /B executed an
Agreement to Sell the suit property to plaintiff/A for a sum of
Rs. 3,75,000/-, out of which a sum of Rs. 50,000/- was paid by A
to B as part payment on the same day. It was stipulated in
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Agreement to Sell that defendant/B will obtain Tax Clearance
Certificate from Income- Tax Authorities for sale of suit property
and shall deliver a copy of the certificate to the plaintiff within 12
months from the date of execution of agreement dated 24.12.70.
It was further agreed that within 03 months thereafter the
plaintiff/A shall pay the balance sale consideration on.receipt of
which defendant/B shall execute sale deed in favour of the
plaintiff/A.

On 05.11.77 the plaintiff/A filed a suit for specific performance of
agreement dated 24.12.70 alleging that he had written a letter
dated 29.12.71 to the defendant/B enquiring about the necessary
Tax Clearance Certificate. On failure of defendant/ B to reply to
the said letter, plaintiff/A had issued a legal notice dated 16.11.72
reiterating his readiness to tender the balance consideration and
asking the defendant/B to fulfill his part of obligation and execute
the sale deed. The defendant/ B vide notice dated 18.09.77
terminated the tenancy of plaintiff/A qua half portion of the suit
property. It was specific plea of the plaintiff/A that the suit for
specific performance of agreement to sell dated 24.12.70 could
not be instituted earlier, as defendant/ B was all along residing in
London.

Denying the claims of plaintiff/A, the defendant/B contended that
the suit was liable to be dismissed being barred by limitation.

The defendant/B admitted the execution of Agreement to Sell
dated 24.12.70 but claimed that the plaintiff/A was not entitled to
any relief, as he had himself breached conditions of the
Agreement. As regards plea of plaintiff/A that defendant/B was
not in India from Dec. 1970 till Sept. 1977, the defendant/B
claimed that he was in India during following periods:

From 19.12.70 to 30.12.70
From 18.08.71 to 13.09.71
From 31.10.72to 12.11.72
From 04.09.77 to 03.10.77

. SO G T N T
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Quoting relevant provisions of Limitation Act, give your findings
with detailed reasons, as to whether the suit of plaintiff/A is barred
by limitation or not.

(20 Marks)

L filed a suit for declaration and injunction against M claiming
that under a family settlement he was given a plot of agricultural
land and residential house, both part of ancestral property. He was
in possession of both the land as well as the residential house.
However, now M is refusing to admit the claim of L to the
agricultural land and the residential house negating the family
settlement and is threatening to dispossess L, both from
agricultural land and residential house.

On service of summons, M appeared and filed his written
statement admitting the entire claim set up by L and gave a
statement before the court that a consent decree in favour of L
may be passed in terms of relief claimed by him. The suit was
accordingly decreed vide judgment dated 24.11.80 in favour of L.

Thereafter another suit was filed by N, son of M, claiming that
judgment and the decree dated 24.11.80 was obtained by L and M
in collusion with each other and that there was no family
settlement whatsoever. The agricultural land and residential house
being ancestral property, M could not have gifted the same to L.
Further, the decree dated 24.11.80 amounted to gift of suit
property by M to L and could have been made only through a duly
stamped and registered document. The decree being neither
registered nor stamped could not be acted upon.

During trial, it was proved that there was no family settlement,
wherein the agricultural land and residential house were given to
L. and that the suit property i.e. agricultural land and house were
part of self acquired property of M.

Decide the suit filed by N in view of plea raised by him that the
decree passed vide Judgment dated 24.11.80 not being registered
and stamped, could not be acted upon.

(15 Marks)
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A as guardian / father of B entered into an oral agreement with C
for sale of his house / suit property on 28.02.06 for a sum of Rs.
1,80,000/-. Sale deed was agreed to be executed and registered on
the same day. C purchased the stamp papers, paid the entire sale
consideration and was handed over possession of the suit property
by A and B on the same day. They also executed the sale deed in
favour of C, which was taken to office of Sub Registrar on the
same day i.e. 28.02.06. The sale deed, however. could not be
registered. It is the plea of C that Sub Registrar informed them
that there was an order of attachment against the suit property and
that A and B had promised C that they will get the attachment
removed and get the sale deed registered at the earliest. On failure
of A and B to get the sale deed registered, C issued a legal notice
to A and B on 05.02.07, whereafter A and B tried to dispossess C
from the suit property.

C filed a suit seeking direction to A and B to execute fresh sale
deed and prayed for relief of permanent injunction restraining A
and B from disturbing possession of C.

In defence, A and B claimed that they had taken a loan of
Rs.1,75,000/- from C and had executed an agreement to sell (not
sale deed) in favour of C on her insistence. C had fraudulently got
prepared sale deed and therefore A and B had refused to get it
registered.

In evidence, C tendered the unregistered sale deed in support of
her case, which was refused to be admitted in evidence by trial
court on the ground that it was an unregistered document.

C challenged the order invoking Sec. 49 of The Registration Act,
1908.

Decide whether the sale deed could have been admitted in

evidence or not.
(15 Marks)
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Write short notes on the following:

(1)

(i)

(1i1)

(iv)

(v)

Effect of acknowledgment/part payment on computation of
limitation.

(7 Marks)

Limitation in case of suit with application for leave to sue as
pauper.
(7 Marks)

Effect of death of a person on or before accrual of right to
sue/ be sued.

(7 Marks)

The persons authorized to present a document for
registration.

(7 Marks)
The period within which a document can be presented for

registration.
(7 Marks)
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